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B~176259 November 30, 1973

Mra. Edns Sue Moses
2416 Puark Lana South
Dirrdnghan, Alabara 35212

Dear Mra, loses:

Further refearence is made to your lutter dated April 13, 1972,
requesting revieuv of the scttlement of our Transportation and Llaims
Division dated April 4, 1972, vhich disallowed your claim for
readjustrpent pay upon releasae from active duty in the United otatos
Marine Corps on July 15, 1971,

By latter of February 28, 1973, we advised you that a nurbar of
cases involving circumstances sinilar to yours were pending in the
United States District Court for the Central Divtrict of California,
and reconsideration of your claim would he held in abevance pending
final judlicial determination in cases such as yours, Tho Departrent
of the lavy has recently advised us of the disposition of such cases,
vhich will be horelnafter noted as relating to your claim,

The racord shows that you enliate&'iu the United States HMarine
Corns Reserve on March 17, 1966, vere ansigned to active duty on lay 9,
1965, and merved until your discharge on August 16, 1967. You enlicted
in tha United States Marine Coxps on Auwpust 17, 1967, and served until
you were discharged on October 16, 1968, Oa October 17, 1968, you were
comraingioned in tho United States Marine Cnrna Reserve and raetained on
active duty until your release on July 15, 1971, Your continuous
active service immadiately prior to July 5, 1971, totaled 5 years,

2 nontho and 7 daya,

At the tiwe of your cormdissioning on October 17, 1968, you
agroed to serve on active duty in a comnferioned status for a pcriod of -
3 yeara. Your ‘normal" release frow active duty date was thus ini- -

. tially established as October 15, 1971, However, it is adninistratively

reported that your agreemont imposed no ablipation on the Marine Corps
to retain you on active duty for 3 years, you merely agreed to serve

that length of time 1f your sexvices were required, as a consideration
for being granted a commiraion. Cowmparec Henneberger v, United States,
185 C., Cla., 614 (1968) and 187 C, Cls, 05 (1909).
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On April 17, 1971, the Cormandant of the Harine Corps 1asuad
Harina Cozps Bulletin 1026 which reduced the initinl obligation of.
Reoverve officers aserving on active duty vhose eypiration of active ser-
vica occurred subpequant to June 30, 1971, and prior to July 1, 1972,
by the number of nmonths showm 1y the schedule there sat forth, Under
that directive your normal expiration of active narvice month of Octo-
‘ber 1971 was adjusted to July 1971, The effect of the directive vas to
entahlish the length of your tour of active duty in a commicsioned
status,as 2 years and 9 months, making your scheduled releasa date
July 15, 1971,

It was vecopnized that the adjustmont of expiration of active
aorvice. dates might cause hardships in certain cases and in thece
insrtances a requent for retention to normal expiration of active ser—
vica date to the Commandant of the Marine Corps was- authorized, The
directive also made clear that thz reduction of active service obliga-
tion wvhich it effected did not preclude a Reserve ofiicer from requesting
augnentation or extended active servieco., It Is administrativaly reported
that you did not volunteer for an additional tour, nor is it indicated
that you requested ratentinn to your normal expiration of your obligated
tour of duty.

Your claim was disalloved for the rcuacon that sinece you ware
raleased from active duty on July 15, 197, after completion of the
tour of duty established by the Marine Corps and did not volunteer for
an additional tour of active duty, your rxelease was voluntary within
the meaning of the applicable law and regulations,

Commandant of the Harine Corps Speedlacter DYA3R-jac-3, MHay 18,
1971, directed your ralease from active duty on July 15, 1971, in
accoxdanca with Marine Corpa Order 1900,11 and Marine Corps Kulle-
tin 1926, Aprll 17, 1971, and also directed that your orders include
a statement to the effect that the orxrders wnuld not be conaidered an
involuntary relence from active duty,

N
On June 4, 1971, you addreseed tha Commandant of the Marine Corps -
requesting complinnce with paragraph 5{ of Marlne Corpa Order 1900,1ll,
dated June 30, 1970, and verificatior. of your entitlement to readjust-
mant pay. Sald paragraph 5f states that involuntary release occurs 1f
tha reserviot io released without request prior to the date he in
schoduled for release or his active duty apreement 18 due to expire,

Your claim of entitlemant was baoed on the faét that you had not
requested early rclease from active duty and had served 5 continuous

years of active duty.
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By Specdletter dated June 29, 1971, the Cormandant of the Marine
Corps denied your request for modification of your orders to show your
release from active duty as involwntary, for the reuson that you did
not meat the criterin . necessary to authorize readjustmont pay as astated
in the regulation, Thus, it appaars that the Marine Corps considered
your release an July 15, 1971, as voluntary since that was your new
explration of active service date as eatablished by Marine Corpa
Bulletin 1926, :

fection 687, title 10, U,S, Code, pravides that a merber of a
Reserve component who is raleased fronm active duty involuntarily, or
because he was not accepted for an additional tour of active duty for
which ha volunteered after he had cormplated a tour of active duty, and
who has completed, immadiately before hin xelease, at least 5 years
of continuous active duty, is entitled to a readjuatment payment,

Part 4, Chapter 4, Section B, Department of Defense Military I'ay and

Allowances Entitlements Manual, issued pursuant to the statute, providen

in Talle 4-4-6, Rule 9, that readjustment pay is not payable tc &
Reserve merher who 18 released from active duty upon completion of a
specific tour of .active .duty unless .the member voluntears for an addi-
tional tour of active duty in keepinpy with current directives and is
not accepted for the additional tour,’

Vlo find nothing in the existing record beforxe us in your case
vhich would warrant the conclusion that your releasa from active duty
was other than voluntnry as determined by the Marine Corps,

Accordingly, on the present record, therc is no authority fer
payment of readjustment pay in your csase and the settlement of April 4,
1972 is sustained,

For your information, however, tne Dapartment of the Nawy has
recent.\y advised our Office regarding certain Marine Corps Reserve
officers who had initially filed suits in the United States Dintrict
Court of the Centxal Digtrict of California for readjustment pay pur—
suant to 10 U,5,C, 687(a) because their separations ware initially
considered by the Marine Corps to have been voluntary. Their Qases
vere remanded by the Court to the Board for Correction of Naval
Records for exhaustion of adminiatrative remedies. The Correction
Board, acting under authority of 10 U,S.C, 1552, corrected the
officers' military records to show that their rolease from active
duty had been involuntary, and after such correction, payment of

4



B~176259

s me— il - —r A e T T T

readjustrnent pay was proper. This wction was accompliéhfd in the
cases of Captatin Fupene D, Johnaon, USMCR, Captain Ralpl L, Viige,
USHCR, and Major Jamea G. Goodwin, USMCR,

While the eircumstancen involved {n those cases wera not identical

to those involved in your.casa, you may wish to obtain a ruling by the
Board for Corraction of Naval Records aw to whatker your relief from

active duty waa voluntary or involuntary,
filncerely yours, .
Paul G, Dombling

For the Comptrollexr General
of the United States
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